

Junior Coach Job Description



Job Description

POSITION:

Junior Coach

RESPONSIBLE TO:

Senior Coach/Minties Coaching Coordinator

QUALIFICATIONS:

Current Minties Netball Player

Minimum Age - U15 Years

First Year Coach Trainee/Assistant Coach

All Junior coaches under supervision of Minties Coaching Coordinator

Attend in-house and external Coaching Development Courses

Must complete, at a minimum Netball Australian Foundation Coach Course

Focus

- MNC Coaches will focus on the development of a player's netball skills, promote fair play and sportsmanship.
- Be positive, inclusive and develop players for maximum performance.
- Plan and run weekly training sessions, attend all matches and warm up the players a minimum of 30minutes before each game.
- All Coaches must be available to attend all team practices and Saturday games wherever possible. Where coaches are unavailable they must organize a replacement coach with the coaching supervisor.
- Show a commitment to improving their own coaching abilities. The predominant role of coaches will be the planning and running of training sessions and coaching their team at matches. The coach will abide by the MNC code of conduct.

Responsibilities

- Assist in the prepare a suitable training program for the team in consultation with the Senior Coach / Coaching Supervisor
- Coach to ensure each player's development during the season
- Attend and actively participate at all training sessions for your team. If unable to attend a training session ensure that the senior coach or coaching supervisor is advised
- Attend and actively participate Saturday club games where your team is playing. If unable to attend a Saturday club game ensure that the senior coach or coaching supervisor is advised
- Keep up to date with the latest methods of coaching to ensure continual improvement in all players
- Attend MNC In-house development programs
- Complete Netball Victoria training and development as per the outlined criteria for the role.



Responsibilities (continued)

- Ensure all players are given equal opportunity to develop and improve their netball skills and fitness levels
- Ensure with the assistance of the senior coach or coaching supervisor that all players are aware of their responsibilities as a player for MNC
- Advise the senior coach or coaching supervisor of any players who do not abide by the code of conduct criteria
- Refrain from the use of personal mobile devices during training sessions and during games.
- Be available for attendance of up to four (4) informal coaching meetings with the other appointed junior coaches and invited attendees or other meetings as deemed appropriate

Selection Process Junior Coaches

- All players in U15 and above will be invited to express their interest in the opportunity to be a Junior Assistant Coach.
- Players will be invited to apply during the registration period annually and will be supplied with a position description.
- Should we receive more interest than teams allow, applicants will go through a selection process. This will be managed by the Executive Committee and Coaching Supervisors.
- Junior Assistant Coaches and Junior Coaches will not automatically resume the position the following year
- Junior Coaches will be re-selected on effort and quality of coaching as assessed by their senior coach and coaching supervisor
- All Junior Coaches under 18 years will keep a portfolio of practice structure, activities and drills
 which will be updated weekly. This will form part of the re-selection process in the following years.
- As part of the selection process it is expected that coaches will attend 90% of training sessions and games.
- All coaches must refrain from using mobile devices for personal use during training sessions and games.

If you are interested in coaching please email mintiescommunication@gmail.com